From: Carey Thurston

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 12:46 PM

To: Ferguson, Sandel

Cc: Fisher,_ Melanie A; Justin Krupa; Sharon Paskewitz

Subject: RE: IHBG 03/30 SF425 & Investment Report - SIN
55175313870

Attachments: 41005 NAHASDA SF425 2023-03-31 SIGNED.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Sandel,
| sent it to Melanie previously. I'll be sure to send it to you for future quarters.

Thanks,
Carey

From: Ferguson, Sandel <Sandel.Ferguson@hud.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 12:34 PM

To: Carey Thurston <cthurston@samishtribe.nsn.us>

Cc: Fisher, Melanie A <Melanie.A.Fisher@hud.gov>; Justin Krupa <jkrupa@samishtribe.nsn.us>;
Sharon Paskewitz <spaskewitz@samishtribe.nsn.us>

Subject: IHBG 03/30 SF425 & Investment Report - SIN 55175313870

Hi Carey,

| hope you are having a wonderful Friday! | wanted to reach out and see if you had submitted
SIN’s IHBG 03/30 SF425 and investment report? If so, can you please forward as soon as possible.

Thanks in advance!

Sincerely,

Sandel Ferguson

Lead Grants Management Specialist
NwONAP
(206) 220-6673

From: Carey Thurston <cthurston@samishtribe.nsn.us>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 12:27 PM
To: Ferguson, Sandel <Sandel.Ferguson@hud.gov>



mailto:cthurston@samishtribe.nsn.us
mailto:Sandel.Ferguson@hud.gov
mailto:Melanie.A.Fisher@hud.gov
mailto:jkrupa@samishtribe.nsn.us
mailto:spaskewitz@samishtribe.nsn.us

41005 NAHASDA SF425 2023-03-31 SIGNED.pdf

		From

		Carey Thurston

		To

		Fisher, Melanie A

		Cc

		Sharon Paskewitz; Lisabeth Nielssen

		Recipients

		Melanie.A.Fisher@hud.gov; spaskewitz@samishtribe.nsn.us; lnielssen@samishtribe.nsn.us



Hi Melanie,



 



Attached is our SF425 for 55IT5313870 through 3/31/23.



 



Please let me know if you need anything else.




Carey



 







Carey Thurston (he/him) | Chief Financial Officer - Samish Indian Nation
PO Box 217, 2918 Commercial Ave | Anacortes WA 98221



Direct: 360-726-2488  | E-mail: cthurston@samishtribe.nsn.us



 



 



 





41005 NAHASDA SF425 2023-03-31 SIGNED.pdf

FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORT

(Follow form instructions)

1. Federal Agency and Organizational Element 2. Federal Grant or Other Identifying Number Assigned by Federal Agency Page of
to Which Report is Submitted (To report multiple grants, use FFR Attachment) 1 1
ONAP 55175313870
pages

3. Recipient Organization (Name and complete address including Zip code)
Samish Indian Nation
2918 Commercial Avenue
Anacortes, WA 98221

4a. DUNS Number 4b. EIN 5. Recipient Account Number or Identifying Number
(To report multiple grants, use FFR Attachment)
91741637 91-0931896 41005

6. Report Type

X Quarterly (always)
0O Semi-Annual

0O Annual

0 Final

7. Basis of Accounting

o Cash X Accrual

8. Project/Grant Period
From: (Month, Day, Year)

01/01/23

Program years To: (Month, Day, Year)

12/31/23

Program years

9. Reporting Period End Date
(Month, Day, Year)

03/31/23

10. Transactions

Cumulative

(Use lines a-c for single or multiple grant reporting)

Federal Cash (To report multiple grants, also use FFR Attachment):

a. Cash Receipts

$0.00

b. Cash Disbursements

$298,362.30

c. Cash on Hand (line a minus b)

($298,362.30)

(Use lines d-o for single grant reporting)

Federal Expenditures and Unobligated Balance:

d. Total Federal funds authorized

$3,786,313.58

e. Federal share of expenditures $298,362.30
f. Federal share of unliquidated obligations $0.00
g. Total Federal share (sum of lines e and f) $298,362.30

h. Unobligated balance of Federal funds (line d minus g)

$3,487,951.28

Recipient Share:

i. Total recipient share required

j. Recipient share of expenditures

k. Remaining recipient share to be provided (line i minus j)

Program Income:

|. Total Federal program income earned $539,347.40
m. Program income expended in accordance with the deduction alternative
n. Program income expended in accordance with the addition alternative $0.00
0. Unexpended program income (line | minus line m or line n $539,347.40
a. Type b. Rate c. Period From |Period To  |d. Base e. Amount Charged f. Federal Share
11. Indirect
Expense (Optional)
g. Totals:

12. Remarks: Attach any explanations deemed necessary or information required by Federal sponsoring agency in compliance with governing legislation:

13. Certification: By signing this report, | certify that it is true, complete, and accurate to the best of my knowledge. |am aware that

any false, fictitious, or fraudulent information may subject me to criminal, civil, or

ative penalities. (U.S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001)

a. Typed or Printed Name and Title of Authorized Certifying Official

Carey Thurston, Chief Financial Officer

c. Telephone (Area code, number and extension)
(360) 376-2488

d. Email address
cthurston@samishtribe.nsn.us

b. Signature of Authorized Certifying Official

cogem

e. Date Report Submitted (Month, Day, Year)
05/26/23

14. Agency use only:

Standard Form 425
OMB Approval Number: 0348-0061
Expiration Date: 10/31/2011

Paperwork Burden Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, as amended, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB Control Number. The valid OMB control number for this information
collection is 0348-0061. Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1.5 hours per response, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing

this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project ( 0348-0061), Washington, DC 20503.








IHBG Federal Financial Report (SF 425) Checklist

GRANTEE NAME: Samish Indian Nation

APPROVED FOR INVESTMENTS (Y/N):

GRANT NUMBER:

55IT5313870

\ GS:

|Debbie Sutton

No

(If YES - Complete Investments Worksheet Tab)

Calculation Check of Cash Receipts (Line 10a)

Cash Receipts

Difference

LOCCS Draws as | Prior Year Ended Total Cash Reported on Line| between Cash
Quarter Ended of Qrtr Ended Cash On Hand Receipts 10a Receipts Amount
03/31/23 $208,620.68/ $ (208,620.68) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
06/30/23 $0.00|] $ (208,620.68) -$208,620.68 $0.00 -$208,620.68
09/30/23 $0.00] $ (208,620.68) -$208,620.68 $0.00 -$208,620.68
12/31/233 $0.00|] $ (208,620.68) -$208,620.68 $0.00 -$208,620.68
Calculation Check of Total Federal Funds Authorized (Line 10d)
Total Funds
Available in Total Federal
LOCCS at the Funds Authorized Difference
Beginning of the Prior Year Ended Total Federal Reported on Line | Between Federal
Quarter Ended Program Year IHBG Amount Cash on Hand Funds 10d Funds Authorized
03/31/23 $ 2,482,994.26 $1,511,940.00 -$208,620.68 $3,786,313.58 $3,786,313.58 $0.00
06/30/23 $ 2,482,994.26 $1,511,940.00 -$208,620.68 $3,786,313.58 $3,786,313.58 $0.00
09/30/23 $ 2,482,994.26 $1,511,940.00 -$208,620.68 $3,786,313.58 $3,786,313.58 $0.00
12/31/233 $ 2,482,994.26 $1,511,940.00 -$208,620.68 $3,786,313.58 $3,786,313.58 $0.00
f. Fed Share of h. Unobligated I. Total Fed
LOCCS Draws as b. Cash d. Total Federal | e. Fed Share of Unliquidated g. Total Fed Balance of Fed | Program Income n. Program 0. Unexpended
Quarter Ended of Qrtr Ended a. Cash Receipts | Disbursements | c. Cash On Hand | Funds Authorized| Expenditures Obligations Share Funds Earned Income Expended| Program Income
03/31/23 208,620.68 0.00 298,362.30 -298,362.30 3,786,313.58 298,362.30 0.00 298,362.30 3,487,951.28 539,347.40 0.00 539,347.40
06/30/23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,786,313.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,786,313.58 539,347.40 0.00 539,347.40
09/30/23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,786,313.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,786,313.58 539,347.40 0.00 539,347.40
12/31/233 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,786,313.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,786,313.58 539,347.40 0.00 539,347.40








FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORT-WORKSHEET

(Follow form instructions)

1. Federal Agency and Organizational Element
to Which Report is Submitted

2. Federal Grant or Other Identifying Number Assigned by Federal Agency
(To report multiple grants, use FFR Attachment)

ONAP 55175313870

pages|

3. Recipient Organization (Name and complete address including Zip code)
Samish Indian Nation
2918 Commercial Avenue
Anacortes, WA 98221

What you need to complete SF-425:

1. Accounting run of FY c lative IHBG exp
t or grant expenditure detail)

2. Accounting run of FY cumulative program income earned and
expended.

LOCCs balance at beginning of fiscal year.

Ci lative LOCCS draws for current FY

ditures (Income

stat

4a. DUNS Number 4b. EIN 5. Recipient Account Number or Identifying Number 6. Report Type
(To report multiple grants, use FFR Attachment) X Quarterly (always)
O Semi-Annual
91741637 910931896 41005 O Annual
O Final

7. Basis of Accounting

0 Cash X Accrual

8. Project/Grant Period

From: (Month, Day, Year) Program years To: (Month, Day, Year) Program years (Month, Day, Year)

9. Reporting Period End Date

3.
4.
5. Current FY IHBG award amount

6. Prior FY end grant payable/receivable.

7. Prior FY end SF-425 (may be helpful with YE #'s)

NwONAP can help with all but the expended amounts and program
income earned. Please call if you have questions.

01/01/23 12/31/23 03/31/23
10. Transactions Cumulative
(Use lines a-c for single or multiple grant reporting) Line by Line Notes:
Federal Cash (To report multiple grants, also use FFR Attachment):
| a.1 Cash Receipts - LOCCS draws received during period 208,620.68 C ive LOCCS draws for fiscal year.
| a.2 Cash Receipts - Positive/negative cash on hand (Grant Payable/Grant Receivable) from prior FY end $ (208,620.68) Use grant payabl ivable from ing records, or audit, or prior FY ending SF-425, Line. 10c.
a. Cash Receipts (a.1 plus/minus a.2) $0.00
b. Cash Di ts IHBG per records for year $298,362.30 IHBG expenditures for fiscal year (any program income expenditures reported below on line 10n.)
c. Cash on Hand (line a minus b) Should be equi to grant i (if neg: ) or grant payable if positive ($298,362.30)
(Use lines d-o for single grant reporting)
Federal and L
d.1 Total Federal funds authorized LOCCS balance at prior FY end $2,482,994.26 LOCCS balance at prior FY end
d.2 Total Federal funds authorized New grant (once) received $1,511,940.00 Current Year IHBG Grant when received
d.3 Total Federal funds authorized Positive/negative cash on hand (Grant Payable/Grant Receivable) from prior FY end ($208,620.68) Use grant payable ivable from ing records, or audit, or prior FY ending SF-425, Line. 10c.
d. Total Federal funds authorized (d.1 plus d.2 plus/minus d.3) $3,786,313.58
e. Federal share of expenditures IHBG expenditures per accounting records cumulative for year $298,362.30 IHBG expenditures for fiscal year (same as 10b.above)
f. Federal share of unli (Not s, but future funds via awarded contracts, force account labor, etc.) $0.00 Semi- ional, O d funds incude awarded contract values, force account construciton started,
g. Total Federal share (sum of lines e and f) $298,362.30

h. Unobligated balance of Federal funds (line d minus g)

$3,487,951.28

Share:

i. _Total recipient share required (Tribal fund match for project / non-program income) generally N/A Generally not applicable to IHBG A
j- ipient share of
k. Remaining recipient share to be provided (line i minus j)
Program Income:
[ 1.1 Total Federal program income eamed -_Carryforward prior FY end balance $539,347.40 Carryforward of led program i from prior FY (Line 100)
| 1.2 Total Federal program income earned - Current years program income $0.00 Program Income earned for current fiscal year
|._Total Federal program income earned (l.a plus 1.2) $539,347.40
m. Program income expended in accordance with the deduction alternative N/A
n._Program income expended in accordance with the addition alternative $0.00 Program Income expenditures for fiscal year
0. L program income (line | minus line m or line n) $539,347.40
[a. Type b. Rate c. Period From |Period To _|d. Base e. Amount Charged f. Federal Share O I
11. Indirect |
Expense (Optional)
g. Totals:
12. Remarks: Attach any explanations deemed necessary or information required by Federal agency in with governing legislation: ............ Cash on Hand / Details of Invested IHBG
funds (use attachment) / P&A Reserves / Pl . . " P . o .
y for other information as applicable.

13. Certification: By signing this report, | certify that it is true, complete, and accurate to the best of my knowledge. |am aware that

any false, fictiti or information may subject me to criminal, civil, or

(U.S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001)

a. Typed or Printed Name and Title of Authorized Certifying Official
(360) 376-2488

c. Telephone (Area code, number and extension)

Carey Thurston, Chief Financial Officer d. Email address

b. Signature of Authorized Certifying Official

See SF-425

05/26/23

cthurston@samishtribe.nsn.us

e. Date Report Submitted (Month, Day, Year)

14. Agency use only:

Standard Form 425

‘OMB Approval Number: 0348-0061
Expiration Date: 10/31/2011

Paperwork Burden Statement

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, as amended, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB Control Number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is
0348-0061. Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1.5 hours per response, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed,
and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Management

and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project ( 0348-0061), Washington, DC 20503.








Investments Worksheet

Grantee: Samish Indian Nation

IHBG # 55175313870

12/31/18 n/a
03/31/19 n/a
06/30/19 n/a
09/30/19 n/a
12/31/19 n/a
03/31/20 n/a
06/30/20 n/a
09/30/20 n/a
12/31/20 n/a
03/31/21 n/a
06/30/21 n/a
09/30/21 n/a
12/31/21 n/a
03/31/22 n/a
06/30/22 n/a
09/30/22 n/a
12/31/22 n/a
03/31/23 n/a
06/30/23 n/a








n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
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FileAttachment

mailto:cthurston@samishtribe.nsn.us
mailto:Sandel.Ferguson@hud.gov

Cc: Fisher, Melanie A <Melanie.A.Fisher@hud.gov>
Subject: <External Message> RE: Samish Indian Nation 55175313870 Investment Draw Down

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you have concerns
about the content of the email, please send it to phishing@hud.gov or click the Report Phishing
Button on the Outlook ribbon or Phishing option within OWA.

That would be great to have a meeting about it.
Do either of you have time on Monday or Wednesday next week?

Thanks,
Carey

From: Ferguson, Sandel <Sandel.Ferguson@hud.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 11:57 AM

To: Carey Thurston <cthurston@samishtribe.nsn.us>

Cc: Fisher, Melanie A <Melanie.A.Fisher@hud.gov>

Subject: Samish Indian Nation 55IT5313870 Investment Draw Down

Hi Carey,

Thanks for reaching out. It was been a while since you and | connected about SIN’s investment
authority and | wanted to let you know that | can be available to join your meeting with Melanie.

Sincerely,

Sandel Ferguson

Lead Grants Management Specialist
NwONAP
(206) 220-6673

From: Fisher, Melanie A <Melanie.A.Fisher@hud.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 9:13 AM

To: Carey Thurston <cthurston@samishtribe.nsn.us>

Cc: Roe, Gregory A <Gregory.A.Roe@hud.gov>; Ferguson, Sandel <Sandel.Ferguson@hud.gov>
Subject: RE: <External Message> Samish Indian Nation 55175313870 Investment Draw Down



mailto:Melanie.A.Fisher@hud.gov
mailto:phishing@hud.gov
mailto:Sandel.Ferguson@hud.gov
mailto:cthurston@samishtribe.nsn.us
mailto:Melanie.A.Fisher@hud.gov
mailto:Melanie.A.Fisher@hud.gov
mailto:cthurston@samishtribe.nsn.us
mailto:Gregory.A.Roe@hud.gov
mailto:Sandel.Ferguson@hud.gov

Hi Carey,

If you wanted to schedule a meeting to go more in depth, I'm pretty flexible next week. In the
meantime, here is the latest PIH 2022-23 Investment Notice that will be beneficial to read over.
Have a great weekend!

Thanks,

Melanie Fisher (she/her)

Grants Evaluation Specialist
NwONAP| HUD

CodeTalk | Region X Environmental
0: (206) 220-5230

From: Carey Thurston <cthurston@samishtribe.nsn.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 10:29 AM

To: Fisher, Melanie A <Melanie.A.Fisher@hud.gov>

Cc: Roe, Gregory A <Gregory.A.Roe@hud.gov>

Subject: RE: <External Message> Samish Indian Nation 55175313870 Investment Draw Down

Hi Melanie,

Just didn’t know what restrictions there are. | know that our IHP shows that we have plans for all
of the authorized funds, so I'm wondering if | can draw all of it down. Do | need to send anything
to your office about the account that I'll setup?

Thanks,
Carey

From: Fisher, Melanie A <Melanie.A.Fisher@hud.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 10:27 AM

To: Carey Thurston <cthurston@samishtribe.nsn.us>

Cc: Roe, Gregory A <Gregory.A.Roe@hud.gov>

Subject: RE: <External Message> Samish Indian Nation 55175313870 Investment Draw Down

HI Carey,

| don’t believe there is anything specific that you need to know about drawing down the funds for
the Tribe’s investment account. Was there a particular question that you had?

Thanks,

Melanie Fisher (she/her)
Grants Evaluation Specialist


https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hud.gov%2Fsites%2Fdfiles%2FOCHCO%2Fdocuments%2F2022-23.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cjkrupa%40samishtribe.nsn.us%7C9870458c00b744e9b5e408db63a1f394%7C0f6cb57827334fbbb1d0d0304ea5675f%7C0%7C0%7C638213319646539165%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VfF06rXK%2Fiu%2BLeWT%2BRpiHXNdahdem8GrEOFsALCkO4E%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hud.gov%2Fcodetalk&data=05%7C01%7Cjkrupa%40samishtribe.nsn.us%7C9870458c00b744e9b5e408db63a1f394%7C0f6cb57827334fbbb1d0d0304ea5675f%7C0%7C0%7C638213319646539165%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HQS%2F2hTV9ndZW5CowNE4iPDW9pEXxqYdJ2Gcnj7Re%2FU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hud.gov%2Fstates%2Fshared%2Fworking%2Fr10%2Fenvironment&data=05%7C01%7Cjkrupa%40samishtribe.nsn.us%7C9870458c00b744e9b5e408db63a1f394%7C0f6cb57827334fbbb1d0d0304ea5675f%7C0%7C0%7C638213319646539165%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jKgWJio6KoomPKpkpwq2XdD2YCePoFDZqAqZNpaX9%2Fw%3D&reserved=0
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 11:38 PM

To: Fisher, Melanie A <Melanie.A.Fisher@hud.gov>

Subject: <External Message> Samish Indian Nation 55IT5313870 Investment Draw Down

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
We are approved to be an investment tribe. I’'m going to setup a MMA account just for our IHBG
funds and want to draw down a majority of our funds from LOCCS. The MMA account is

collateralized by the federal home loan bank of Seattle.

Is there anything | need to do before drawing these funds down? | think our IHP supports
drawing down a significant amount.

Thanks in advance for any help you can provide.

Carey

Sent from my iPhone
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
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